
Message 

From: Edward Lister [/O=PMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EDWARD LISTER4CO] 

Sent: 09/03/2020 08:43:57 
To: Clare Brunton [cbrunton@no10.g9v,-,uk],-,-,-,-.-,-,-,-,-,-,-,-,-,-,-,-,-,-,-,-,-,-.-,-,-,-,-,-.-.-, 
CC: Imran Shafi [ishafi@nol0.gov.uk]j Name Redacted Dominic Cummings 

[dcummings@nol0.gov.uk]; Martin Reynolds [mreynolds@nolO.gov.uk]; Stuart Glassborow 
[sglassborow@nolO.gov.uk]; Lee Cain [lcain@nol0.gov.uk]; James Slack [jslack@nol0.gov.uk]; PM Private Office 
Support Team - Internal [pmpost.int@nolO.gov.uk] 

Subject: RE: COBRA - Mayor of London request to attend [OFFICIAL] 

You can't have him without Street, Burnham et al or is London more important than Manchester 

From: Clare Brunton 
Sent: 09 March 2020 08:32 
To: Edward Lister <ELister@nol0.gov.uk> 
Cc: Imran Shafi <IShafi@nol0.gov.uk>;-_-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-....Name.Redacted-.-.-.-.-,-.-.-.-.-.-.- '; Dominic Cummings 
<DCummings@nolO.gov.uk>; Martin Reynolds <MReynolds@nolO.gov.uk>; Stuart Glassborow 
<SGlassborow@nolO.gov,uk>; Lee Cain <LCain@nolO.gov.uk>; James Slack <JSlacl<@nol0.gov.uk>; PM Private Office 
Support Team - Internal <pmpost.int@nolO.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: COBRA - Mayor of London request to attend 

We discussed at the 8:15am meeting, general view from the room is that there's an argument for him being 
there. 

To be discussed at the COBRA pre brief with the PM. Imran - can you text me when you have a decision so I 
can let them know? 

Clare 

On 9 Mar 2020, at 08:08, Edward Lister <ELister(a~no 10.  gov uk> wrote: 

No but I do think there needs to be a meeting of Mayors perhaps with Matt Hancock 
Ed 

On 8 Mar 2020, at 20:07, Clare Brunton <CBrunton( no 10.  gov uk> wrote: 

I assume the answer is no again? 

Clare 

Begin forwarded message: 
----- ----------- ------------- ----------------------

From; Name Redacted london. ov~.uk> 
Date: 8 March 2020 at 19:22:34 GMT 
To: "CBrunton(ano10.gov.uk" <CBrunton cr,no10.  govuk>, 
"pmpost.int@a no10.  gov.uk" <pmpost.int e,no10. ov~.uk> 
Subject: COBRA - Mayor of London request to attend 

Hi Clare - following reports COBRA will meet again tmw re 
Coronavirus, the Mayor's view is that he should attend this 
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meeting, given the potential impact on London and Londoners. I 
know a request was declined for him to attend the previous 
meeting, but given the increased spread, we feel it is even more 
appropriate he be there tomorrow. Can you let me know please -
and thanks v much, . Name 

Get Outlook for iOS 
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